



UNITED NATIONS
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS
STATISTICS DIVISION

Workshop for Anglophone African Countries on the Implementation of IRDTS
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
27-30 May 2008

List of participants

A. Country participants

Egypt

1. Ms. Soraia Salama
Director, Transportation Department
The Central Agency for Public Mobilization
and Statistics
Salah Salem St.
Cairo, Egypt
Tel: (+202) 24024249
E-mail: pres_capmas@capmas.gov.eg
Website: <http://www.capmas.gov.eg>

Ethiopia

2. Mr. Mageru Haile Asfaw
Acting Head, Industry, Trade and Services
Statistics
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
Tel: (+251 11) 156 8454
E-mail: mageru_h@yahoo.com
Website: www.csa.gov.et

3. Mr. Hailu Samuel
Statistician VII
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
E-mail: fitsumsam@yahoo.com
Website: www.csa.gov.et

4. Mr. Lewoyehu Teferi
Statistician
Central Statistical Agency
P.O.BOX 1143
Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
E-mail: Teferi_lewoyehu@yahoo.com
Website: www.csa.gov.et

Ghana

5. Mr. Dominic Odoom
Assistant Statistician
Ghana Statistical Service
Accra
Ghana
E-mail: domodgh@yahoo.com

Kenya

6. Mr. Mathew Oduor
Senior Economist/Statistician
Kenya National Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 30266
Nairobi
Kenya
E-mail: cmomondi@knbs.go.ke
mcomondi@yahoo.com
Website: <http://www.cbs.go.ke>

Lesotho

7. Ms. Tsepiso Thabane
Senior Statistician
Bureau of Statistics
Maseru
Lesotho
E-mail: t.thabane@bos.gov.ls

Malawi

8. Mr. Kondwani Chilopa
Assistant Statistician
National Statistical Office
P.O. BOX 333
Zomba
Malawi
E-mail: kchilopa@yahoo.com
Website: <http://www.nso.malawi.net>

Mauritius

9. Mrs. Gangamah Appadu
Senior Statistician
Central Statistics Office
Port Louis
Mauritius
E-mail: gappadu@mail.gov.mu

Mozambique

10. Mr. Cirilo Tembe
Head of Department
Instituto Nacional de Estatística
P.O. Box 493
Maputo
Mozambique
Email: cirilo.tembe@ine.gov.mz

Namibia

11. Mr. Aloysius Tsheehama
Chief Statistician
National Planning Commission
Private Bag 13356
Windhoek
Namibia
Email: atsheehama@npc.gov.na
atshee@yahoo.co.uk
Website:
<http://www.npc.gov.na/cbs/index.htm>

Nigeria

12. Ms. Oluyemi Oloyede
Principal Statistician
National Bureau of Statistics
762 Independence Way, Central Area,
Abuja
Nigeria
E-mail: roseoluyemide@yahoo.co.nz
Website: <http://www.nigerianstat.gov.ng>

Seychelles

13. Ms. Laura Marie-Therese Ahtime
Principal Statistician
National Statistics Bureau (NSB)
Victoria Mahe
Seychelles
E-mail: laura@nsb.gov.sc

South Africa

14. Ms. Joyce Essel-Mensah
Manager
Statistics South Africa
Pretoria
South Africa
E-mail: joycee@statssa.gov.za
Website: www.statssa.gov.za

Tanzania

15. Mr. Titus Titus Mwisomba
Senior Statistician
National Bureau of Statistics
Dar Es Salam
Tanzania
E-mail: tmwisomba@nbs.go.tz
likanga@yahoo.com

Uganda

16. Mr. William Anguyo
Statistician
Uganda Bureau of Statistics
Kampala
Uganda
E-mail: anguyo@yahoo.com
Website: <http://www.ubos.org>

Zambia

17. Mr. Joseph Tembo
Senior Statistician, Head of Trade Statistics
Central Statistics Office
P.O. Box 31908
Lusaka
Zambia
Email: jtembo@zamstats.gov.zm
Website: <http://www.zamstats.gov.zm>

B. International organizations

United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD)

18. Ms. Youlia Antonova
UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1534
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+917) – 367-3376
E-mail: antonova@un.org

19. Mr. Thierno Balde
UNSD
2 United Nations Plaza
Room DC2 1640
New York, NY 10017
USA
Tel: (+212) 963-5510
E-mail: baldet@un.org

United Nations Economic Commission for Africa (UNECA)

20. Mr. Ben Kiregyera
Director
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3210
E-mail: bkiregyera@uneca.org

21. Mr. Dimitri Sanga
Senior Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3050
E-mail: dsanga@uneca.org

22. Mr. Andry Andriantseho
Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3603
E-mail: aandriantseho@uneca.org

23. Mr. Oumar Sarr
Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3614
E-mail: soumar@uneca.org

24. Mr. Negussie Gorfe
Associate Statistician
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3209
E-mail: ngorfe@uneca.org

25. Mr. Tesfaye Belay
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3461
E-mail: btesfaye@uneca.org

26. Mr. Yimer Bezabih
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3479
E-mail: ybezabih@uneca.org

27. Mr. Gulilat Tesfaye
Statistical Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3318
E-mail: gtesfaye@uneca.org

28. Ms. Roza Habtebold
Administrative Assistant
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3662
E-mail: rhabetwold@uneca.org

29. Ms. Hiwot Tadesse
Secretary
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 3581
E-mail: htadesse@uneca.org

30. Ms. Rebecca Work
Secretary
African Center for Statistics (ACS)
UNECA
Addis Ababa
Ethiopia
Tel: (+25) 11 544 5374
E-mail: rwork@uneca.org